

PROFILE

From an early age I've had an eye for art and design. Moving from crayons and construction paper to more sophisticated tools, that instinct remains. More than just a graphic designer, I create with a variety of mediums to solve communication problems. With experience and knowledge in design, web development, video production, photography and even traditional art, I have a rounded skill set to create.

WORK EXPERIENCE

GRAPHIC DESIGNER / ART DIRECTOR

Response Generators Inc., London, Ontario, April 2007 – August 2011

- Experience working in a studio environment with Art Directors, Creative Directors and Account staff working individually and in team situations to deliver results for clients
- Utilizing creative skills in print design, branding, illustration, web design/development and video production
- Delivering completed work, in some cases from concept to completion, with direction from the above staff, contractors, suppliers and, in some cases, directly from clients
- Sourcing and researching creative including original and stock photography/illustrations
- Responsible for day-to-day studio operations and computer/network systems

FREELANCE DESIGNER / CREATIVE / PRODUCTION

London, Ontario & Area, 2004 – Present

- Working directly with clients on various design projects including Jake Albert's Specialty Foods, Alliance Sports Martial Arts & Fitness Supply, the Canadian Salmon Club and others in graphic design, web design and development and video production
- In some cases work with a collective of other freelancers, with various skills, deliver projects from concept to completion from client's briefing

EDUCATION

ONTARIO COLLEGE GRADUATE

Ontario College Advanced Diploma in Graphic Design
Fanshawe College, London, Ontario, 2004 – 2007

- Dean's Honour Roll achieving a 4.0 GPA

ONTARIO SECONDARY SCHOOL GRADUATE

Ontario Secondary School Diploma with Honours in Communication Arts
Medway High School, Arva, Ontario, 2000 – 2004

SKILLS

Personable and self-motivated, hard-working and dedicated, troubleshooter and ongoing learner; strong oral and written communicator; can complete tasks in time-sensitive situations working in team environments or individually with little supervision.

Adobe Creative Suite including audio/video production applications such as Premiere, Soundtrack and Encore; QuarkXPress; XHTML/CSS, JavaScript, PHP, MySQL; Microsoft Office, iLife, iWork; Mac & Windows Operating Systems; knowledgeable and experienced in computer, server and network systems.

REFERENCES

Available upon request.